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Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Brent Wheeler [b.wheeler@ggtr.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2013 3:20 PM
To: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health
Cc: John Accacian; Dr. Brian R. Sheaff D.D.S.; brian.sheaff@yahoo.com; Mark Youngkin; Tim 

Hallen; Gina Wee; Annette Chen
Subject: Schedule of Soil Gas Sampling - 5930 College Avenue, Oakland (ACDEH Site #R00000377)
Attachments: Visio-2014_Figure 4_Proposed Work_Rev. 081913.pdf

Dear Barbara, 
  
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. and TEG Northern California (Mobile Lab) will be conducting Step Purge 
Volume Testing and Soil Gas Sampling activities at the subject Site on Monday, August 26, 2013. Field work 
will begin at approximately 7:30AM.  
  
In addition to Borings B25-B27, Soil Gas Probes SG-1, SG-2 and SG-3 were drilled/installed at the Site on 
August 8, 2013. The actual locations of each boring/probe are shown on the attached Site Plan (revised 
8/19/13).  Soil Gas Probe SG-4, as well as the other proposed borings/wells, will be installed at the Site upon 
approval of pending City encroachment permit.  
  
Soil gas sampling activities will be performed in general accordance with the  October 29, 2010 Work Plan 
Addendum for Soil Gas Sampling prepared by Golden Tank Removal, Inc. Please contact us with any 
questions. 
  
Brent Wheeler 
Golden Gate Environmental, Inc. 
Golden Gate Tank Removal, Inc. 
1455 Yosemite Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94124 
 
Direct Phone: 415-970-9088 (GGE), 415-512-1555 (GGTR) 
Cellular Phone: 415-686-8846 
Email: wheelerbrent@ymail.com, b.wheeler@ggtr.com 



PROPOSED WORK (Revised August 2013)
Former Sheaff’s Service Garage

5930 College Avenue, Oakland, CA 94618

GGE Project No. 2014 Figure By: ed (07/08); revised baw 8/13 August 2013 Figure 4
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